
Mark Saccoccio  
Town Clerk  

  01525 631920 
      info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

 www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

 

 

 
Council Chamber, The White House, Hockliffe Street, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 1HD 

Friday, 8 November 2019 
 
To:  Members of the Planning & Transport Committee (Councillors M Freeman, 
A Dodwell, D Bowater, K Cursons, A Gray, F Kharawala, G Perham, D Scott and 
J Silverstone) 
(Copies to all Town Councillors for information) 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Planning & Transport Committee to 
be held on Wednesday, 20 November 2019 commencing at 7.30 pm in the Council 
Chamber, The White House, Hockliffe Street, Leighton 
Buzzard, LU7 1HD.  

 
M Saccoccio  
Town Clerk 

AGENDA 
 
1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 

 Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 1972 requires a record be kept of the 
Members present and that this record form part of the minutes of the meeting. 
Members who cannot attend a meeting should tender apologies to the Town 
Clerk. 
 

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 

 (i)  Under the Localism Act 2011 (sections 26-37 and Schedule 4) and in 
accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct, Members are required to 
declare any interests which are not currently entered in the Member’s 
Register of Interests or if he/she has not notified the Monitoring Officer of it.  

 
(ii) Should any Member have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in an item on the 

agenda, the Member may not participate in consideration of that item 
unless a Dispensation has first been requested (in writing) and granted by 
the Council (see Dispensation Procedure).  

 

3.   QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC (3 MINUTES PER PERSON; MAXIMUM 15 

MINUTES)  

 

 To receive questions and statements from members of the public in respect of 
any item of business included in the agenda, as provided for in Standing Order 
Nos 3(f) and 3(g). 

THIS MEETING MAY 
BE RECORDED * 

Public Document Pack

mailto:info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk
http://www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk/


PLANNING & TRANSPORT COMMITTEE Wednesday, 20 November 
2019 

 

 

 

 

4.   MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 1 - 6) 

 

 To receive and approve as a correct record the minutes of the Planning & 
Transport Committee meeting held on 30 October 2019. 
 

5.   PLANNING APPLICATIONS (Pages 7 - 8) 

 

 To consider Planning Applications received (attached).  An updated list will be 
issued on Friday 15th  November 2019. 
 

6.   TRANSPORT MATTERS  

 

 To consider any matters relating to highways/transport (if appropriate). 
 

7.   INFORMATION ITEMS  

 

 To receive and consider any items of information received (if applicable). 
 

* Phones and other equipment may be used to film, audio record, tweet or blog from this meeting by an individual Council member, 
officer or member of the public.  No part of the meeting room is exempt from public filming unless the meeting resolves to go into 
exempt session.  The use of images or recordings arising from this is not within the Council’s control. 



   

Page 29 

LEIGHTON-LINSLADE TOWN COUNCIL 
 

PLANNING AND TRANSPORT COMMITTEE 
 

WEDNESDAY 30 OCTOBER 2019 AT 1930 HOURS 
 

Present:  Councillors   J M Freeman – in the Chair  
    A Dodwell 
    J Silverstone 
    F Kharawala 
    G Perham  
    C Palmer (substituting for K Cursons) 
    S Owen (substituting for A Gray) 
    D Bowater 
    D Scott 
                

          Also in attendance:    Mark Saccoccio (Town Clerk)  
    S Sandiford (Head of Democratic and Central  
    Services) 
    Cllr V Harvey  
     

  Members of the public:     5 
 
  

54/P       APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

Apologies for absence had been received from Councillor K Cursons (substituted 
by Councillor C Palmer) and Councillor A Gray (substituted by Councillor S 
Owen).  
 

55/P DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

Members were asked to declare any interests, including the nature of those 
interests, which they had in any of the items under consideration at this meeting. 
 
Councillor Palmer declared a personal interest in application reference 
CB/19/03181/VOC (Flat4, 65 Mill Road) as he had been in contact with a 
neighbour. He would speak but not vote on the application. 
 
Councillor D Bowater advised he would also not vote on the same application as 
a substitute on the Central Bedfordshire Development Management Committee.  
 
Councillor V Harvey declared a personal interest in the agenda item concerning 
traffic flow as a member of South Bedfordshire Friends of the Earth.   

 
56/P QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 

  
 A member of the public spoke in opposition to application reference 

CB/19/03181/VOC (Flat 4, 65 Mill Road). As the only neighbour to this property, 
she advised that the privacy of herself and her family had already been adversely 
impacted by the applicant’s failure to meet the original condition placed on the 
planning consent in respect of the windows being obscured glass and non-
opening. The windows faced a habitable room and the family’s enjoyable use of 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



Planning and Transport Committee  30 OCTOBER 2019  
____________________________________________________________________ 

                                                                                                                    Page  30 

this room had already been affected as they were forced to install blinds. This 
was a clear breach of the original planning condition and the view was expressed 
that the applicant had never intended to comply with this, as the windows had 
been in place for some months as the variation of condition had only recently 
been applied for.  

 
 Two local residents spoke in respect of the agenda item regarding traffic flow on 

West Street and Bridge Street. Neither objected to a trial taking place to test the 
impact of the crossings, but felt that the wider issue was the sheer number of 
vehicles on the roads. Both members of the public felt that more sustainable 
methods of transport should be encouraged such as walking and cycling and that 
this should be more strongly encouraged through school travel plans.  

 
 A member of the public and applicant for a planning application on the delegated 

list advised he was simply present in case members of the Committee had any 
questions.  

 
 Members of the public were thanked for attending the meeting.  
 
57/P MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 

 
The Committee received the minutes of the Planning and Transport Committee 
meeting held on 9 October 2019. 
 
Minute reference 52/P (Transport Matters): it was hoped that action would be 
forthcoming in respect of the longstanding issues with the lamp column on Wing 
Road and the bollards on the corner of Vimy Road and West Street. It was agreed 
to follow up with the highways authority on the other transport related matters 
raised.  
 
Minute reference 53/P (Information Items): a Member advised he had asked the 
Town Clerk to put on the agenda of a future meeting the question of the title of 
the land currently referred to as Mentmore Park and Memorial Gardens.  
 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the Planning and Transport Committee 
meeting held 9 October 2019 be approved as a correct record and were 
signed accordingly. 

 
58/P PLANNING APPLICATIONS 

 
The Committee reviewed applications received up until 25 October 2019. 
 
RESOLVED that no objection be made to application reference 
CB/19/03071 (19 Middleton Way), subject to car parking standards being 
met. 
 
RESOLVED that no objection be made to application reference 
CB/19/03219 (28 Ridgeley Drive), subject to car parking standards being 
met. 
 
RESOLVED that no objection be made to application reference 
CB/19/03147 (65 Grange Close, Linslade), subject to car parking standards 
being met. 

Page 2



Planning and Transport Committee  30 OCTOBER 2019  
____________________________________________________________________ 

                                                                                                                    Page  31 

 
Application reference CB/19/03181/VOC ( Flat 4, 65 Mill Road) was discussed. 
Although recognised that adequate egress in the event of a fire was essential, it 
was felt that this must have been considered in the original planning application 
and that other solutions must be possible. It was felt that the original condition 
regarding use of obscured glass and non-opening windows should be upheld, as 
originally intended, in order to ensure privacy for those in the neighbouring 
property. On being proposed and seconded, it was agreed to recommend 
objection on these grounds.   
 
RESOLVED to recommend to Central Bedfordshire Council that objection 
be made to application reference CB/19/03181/VOC (Flat 4, 65 Mill Road) on 
the following grounds: that the original condition should be enforced to 
ensure privacy and enjoyable use of living space for neighbouring 
residents. 
 
Application reference CB/19/02747 (The Pines, Plantation Road) was discussed. 
The proposed 2m brick wall was felt to be out of keeping with the neighbouring 
area and would be detrimental to the street scene, as well as to wildlife.  
 
RESOLVED to recommend to Central Bedfordshire Council that objection 
be made to application reference CB/19/02747 (The Pines, Plantation Road) 
on the grounds that the removal of an established hedge to erect a 2m wall 
would be out of keeping with the neighbourhood, detrimental to the visual 
amenity of the street scene and detrimental to the local environment.  
 
The Committee considered application reference CB/19/02335/RM (Clipstone 
Park). Although the application site was beyond the parish boundary, it was 
agreed to echo the Town Council’s comments on the original application of 2011 
by emphasising the need for associated infrastructure to come forward in a timely 
fashion.  
 
RESOLVED to note application reference CB/19/02335/RM and to 
emphasise to Central Bedfordshire Council the need for associated 
infrastructure to come forward in a timely fashion to support the 
development.  
 
RESOLVED to recommend to Central Bedfordshire Council that no 
objection be made to the following planning applications:  
 

1. CB/19/02857  VANDYKE UPPER SCHOOL 
2. CB/19/02986  GILBERT INGLEFIELD MIDDLE SCHOOL 
3. CB/19/03138  5 ERIBOLL CLOSE, LINSLADE 
4. CB/19/03019  49 HARROW ROAD 
5. CB/19/02974  LAND ADJACENT TO AVERYS GARAGE,  

GROVEBURY ROAD 
6. CB/19/02908  6 NETTLETON CLOSE 
7. CB/19/02820/ADV 21A HOCKLIFFE STREET 
8. CB/19/03003/LB 6 NORTH STREET 
9. CB/19/03001/ADV   6 NORTH STREET 
10. CB/19/03177  35 HIGH STREET 
11. CB/19/03337/ADV 35 HIGH STREET 
12. CB/19/03312  22 NICOLSON DRIVE 

Page 3



Planning and Transport Committee  30 OCTOBER 2019  
____________________________________________________________________ 

                                                                                                                    Page  32 

13. CB/19/02300           24 GOODMAN DRIVE 
14. CB/19/03412   13 CHELSEA GREEN 
15. CB/19/03406  79 CLIPSTONE CRESCENT 
16. CB/19/03450  26 ST MARTINS DRIVE 
17. CB/19/02925  37 THE MALTINGS 
18. CB/19/03372  51 BROOKLANDS DRIVE 
19. CB/19/03435  35 HIGH STREET 
20. CB/19/02976  BROAD RUSH, LINSLADE 
21. CB/19/03300  27 WATERBOURNE WALK 

 
RESOLVED to note the following works to trees - 

 
1.  CB/TRE/19/0037631   REDWOOD GLADE 
2.  CB/TRE/19/00389 9 THE MARTINS DRIVE, LINSLADE 
3.  CB/TRE/19/00424 43 HEATH COURT 
4.  CB/TRE/19/00435 5 MILEBUSH, LINSLADE 
5.  CB/TRE/19/00404 THE CRADDOCKS, CRADDOCK DRIVE 
6.  CB/TRE/19/00378 21 FAULKNERS WAY, LINSLADE 
7.  CB/TRE/19/00445 8 CARNATION CLOSE 
8.  CB/TCA/19/00458 18 NEW ROAD, LINSLADE 
9.  CB/TRE/19/00444 2-6 CHAMBERLAINS GARDENS 
 

59/P TRANSPORT MATTERS 
 

The Committee gave consideration to the Motion proposed by Councillor S 
Owen and seconded by Councillor A Gray in respect of traffic flow issues on 
West Street and Bridge Street.  It had been suggested by the principal authority 
that the Town Council could consider funding a trial over two days to determine 
the potential impact of signalising the junction.  During the trial, the zebra 
crossings on the Bridge Street and Leighton Road arms would close, with 
pedestrian movements on both these arms controlled within the wider 
temporary signals arrangement.  
 
Committee members agreed that traffic flow was an issue not just at this 
location, but across the town centre. It was suggested that Central Bedfordshire 
Council should be considering the wider problem. A question was raised 
regarding the expansion of Leighton Middle School and whether a school 
crossing attendant should be employed to assist with managing pedestrian 
movements at the crossings at peak school times. The primary issue of the 
number of vehicles on the roads needed to be addressed as there were high 
targets to meet in terms of reducing vehicle emissions. A more overarching 
vision was needed in order to make it easier for people to choose more 
sustainable methods of transport and this was likely to be a key focus in the 
Climate Change Plan being developed by the principal authority.  
 
It was felt that the town was currently relatively welcoming for walkers and 
cyclists and any measures which might adversely impact these activities could 
further exacerbate the traffic issues. It was also noted that there should be no 
adverse impact on the existing Sustrans cycle routes. 
 
In terms of alleviating the wider issue of traffic volumes, questions were raised 
regarding the delivery of the eastern relief road and whether there was any 

Page 4



Planning and Transport Committee  30 OCTOBER 2019  
____________________________________________________________________ 

                                                                                                                    Page  33 

potential to replicate the successful D1 Dash Direct bus service for the eastern 
urban extension.  
 
RESOLVED to request that relevant Central Bedfordshire officers attend 
a future meeting of the Committee in order to further discuss the traffic 
flow issues on West Street/Bridge Street as well as the wider traffic issues 
affecting the parish.    

 
60/P  INFORMATION ITEMS 
 
  No information items had been received.  

 
 

The meeting closed at 2058 hours. 
 
I HEREBY CONFIRM THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE AND ACCURATE 
RECORD OF THE MEETING HELD 30 OCTOBER 2019. 
 
 
 
 
 
Chair              20 NOVEMBER 2019 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Planning and Transport Committee  20 NOVEMBER 2019 
   
   
 

PLANNING APPLICATIONS RECEIVED UP TO 7TH NOVEMBER 2019 

All applications are FULL applications unless marked otherwise 

 
1. CB/19/03472  20 POPLAR CLOSE 

Single storey rear extension 
 

2. CB/19/03456  128 WING ROAD, LINSLADE 
Garage space, conversion to kitchen and utility areas. 
 

3. CB/19/03575  1 MANOR COURT, OLD LINSLADE ROAD 
Single-storey rear extensions and front porch 
 

4. CB/19/03620  27 QUEEN STREET 
Proposed loft conversion 
 

5. CB/19/03621  26 THE MARTINS DRIVE, LINSLADE 
Proposed single storey side extension to existing 
house. 
 

6. CB/19/03554  28 MENTMORE ROAD, LINSLADE 
Demolition of existing bungalow and erection of 2 
dwelling houses. 
 

7. CB/19/03517  14 HARMONY ROW 
Two storey side extension and bay window to lounge 
 
 

8. CB/19/03567  31 KITELEYS GREEN 
Single storey side extension 
 

9. CB/19/03700  411 BIDEFORD GREEN, LINSLADE 
Single storey extension 
 

10. CB/19/03609  4 WRYNECK 
Ground floor extension and internal alterations 
 

11. CB/19/03549  OPPOSITE KFC, GROVERBURY ROAD 
Site preparation and construction of new car park to 
accommodate 16 vehicles including access road on 
to A4012 Grovebury Road, using existing dropped 
kerb. 
 

12. CB/19/03668  THE BUNGALOW, CHAPEL PATH 
Demolition of existing bungalow, garage and 
outbuilding and construction of two storey detached 
dwelling with accessible annex attached outbuilding, 
amenity space and associate landscaping. 
 

Page 7

Agenda Item 5



Planning and Transport Committee  20 NOVEMBER 2019 
   
   
 

13. CB/19/03702/VOC BRICKYARD QUARRY, GROVEBURY ROAD 
Variation of condition 8 of planning permission 
CB/18/01696/RM (reserved matters application for 
appearance, landscaping, layout and scale of 165 
dwellings and associated parking and open space. 
Pursuant to outline planning consent 
CB/11/00501/OUT dated 19.8.2011 and variation of 
condition CB/16/03224/VOC dated 04.08.2016. 
Removal of a one-way road sign as a result of a 
section 38 adoption of highways agreement. 
 

14. CB/19/03600/ADV CLAY PIPE, APPENINE WAY 
New signage 
 

15. CB/19/03313  ROEBUCK NEWS, 2A HOCKLIFFE STREET 
Change of use from A3 restaurants and cafes to a 
mixed use A3 and A5 (takeaway). 
 

16. CB/19/03708  4 PLOVER ROAD 
Loft conversion with two rear dormers. 
 

17. CB/19/02833  LAND ADJACENT TO HEATHLEE, SANDY LANE 
Erection of a 4-bedroom dwelling. 
 

18. CB/19/03766  17 UPPER COOMBE, LINSLADE 
Creation of first floor over existing single storey front 
extension and infill extension. 

 
19. CB/19/03494  14 AND 14A HOCKLIFFE STREET 

Demolition of no 14 Hockliffe Street and re-
construction to form six residential flats.  Conversion 
of part of no 14 Hockliffe Street for uses ancillary to 
the new residential flats and as part of the retail use 
(no.14).  Proposed new shop front to no. 14. 
 

        APPLICATIONS FOR WORKS TO TREES/HEDGEROWS 

 

1. CB/TRE/19/00461 4 DINGLE DELL 
Works to trees subject to as TPO – fell silver birch 
tree in front garden. 
 

2. CB/TRE/19/00480 REAR OF 75 RIVER SIDE  
Works to trees subject to a TPO reduce back to 
previous pruning points approx. 4-6m Poplar tree. 

Page 8


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	5 PLANNING APPLICATIONS

